## MINUTES OF MEETING OF JUDICIARY & LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE **JULY 13, 2005**

## KCAB 2<sup>ND</sup> FLOOR COUNTY BOARD COMMITTEE ROOM

Brenda Carey-Mielke, Terry Rose, William Michel II, Susan Deschler Members Present:

Others Present: Capt. Larry Apker, Thomas Henning, John Fitzgerald

7:05 by Chairperson Brenda Carey-Mielke Meeting Called to Order:

Citizen Comments: None

Supervisor Comments: None

Supr. Carey-Mielke reported that Supr. Huff was unable to attend the Chairman Comments: meeting. There were no minutes to be read because due to workload the Secretary was unable to complete them before the meeting.

## Resolution from the Kenosha County Sheriff's Department:

1) Probationary Cabaret License – Tommy's Lakeside Pub & Grill

Seconded by: Susan Deschler *Motion by:* Terry Rose **Approved:** Unanimously Capt. Apker reported that the establishment was formerly known as the Old Mill in Randall. Cabaret check was done and all requirements met. The only calls for service were non-tavern related: one a medical call for a fall and the other for a sparking transformer. Thomas Henning was at the meeting with the bar manager, John Fitzgerald. Tom Henning reported that his father-in-law bought the business. They plan on having entertainment (1 or 2 entertainers) such as singing during the dinner hours. Entertainment should end by 1 a.m. at the latest. They hope to draw a better crowd of people. Supr. Carey-Mielke asked Henning how long he has been involved with the business. Henning answered 10 years as a bartender under the previous management and since August as Tommy's.

## Resolution from the Office of the Corporation Counsel:

1) A Resolution Allowing Joint Services 7<sup>th</sup> Member to Extend Term of Appointment

Seconded by: Deschler Motion by: Rose **Approved:** Unanimously Secretary Donna DeBree reported that she contacted Assistant Corporation Counsel Bernie Vash to attend the meeting, however, he was unavailable. She asked for someone to be sent in Vash's place, however, no one attended. Carey-Mielke commented that this has been discussed in the past with a member of the Office of Corporation Counsel in attendance. The resolution has been amended. Carev-Mielke's concerns were for setting a precedence, however, she found out that this has already occurred in the past. She asked Committee members if they were willing to vote without Corporation Counsel attendance at this meeting. Committee did vote.

Any Other Business Allowed by Law: Carey-Mielke asked Supr. Michel about attending Country Thunder. Michel said that he was making arrangements with the Sheriff and Chief Deputy and would call members with the final date and time. Michel requested Wednesday July 20 starting between 6 and 7 p.m. Deputies would take them through Twin Lakes, the staging facility, the festival grounds, and the camp areas. Michel would also contact Larry Barr.

7:17 p.m. on motion by Rose, seconded by Deschler. Meeting Adjourned:

Respectfully Submitted,